Board Minutes June 10, 2021

The regular board meeting was called to order by
President Lois Langenburg at 4:40 pm.

Present were Lois, Jan, Donna and Kees. The new board
member Karin Goodlien was also present. The Director
Amy was also present. Meeting was held in person at the
Library.

Comments.
Lois brought up info about virtual fundraising with a
purpose.

Sect. minutes. Minutes were reviewed. Was not directly
stated as the reason for the resignation. Corrections on
page 4 were identified. Amy will make corrections. Jan
motioned to pass minutes. Karin second. All were in favor,

Tres. report.

3 new donations totaling $250. Came in.

We returned funds to the Mich. Municipal League that
were hot spent.

See budget report.

Motion to accept by Lois, second by Kees.



Jan
Lois
Kees
Donna
Karin
All were in favor.

< < < <<

Librarians report,

The month's theme was superheroes.

Activities, scavenger hunts and crafts were developed
around this theme.

This is the library’s way of keeping people engaged during
Covid.

Library scavenger hunt to find theme based books.

Read it and Rate it continues.

170 libraries are participating in online scavenger hunts.
This is the 3rd one.

Work on completing the little free libraries continues. The
Pine River school is making 5 Libraries.

The newsletter was printed and sent out.

We are continuing to get quotes for the roof.

Mich serve has services for librarians.

$300 relief fund. Looking for hotspots by T-Mobile,

We got the LCCF grant for this year.

Looking for ways to collaborate with Leroy Library. Book
Page is a monthly subscription that gets magazines,
books,



The Libraries building permit was in 1996-1997.
Motion to accept report by Kees, second by Jan.
All were in favor,

Old Business

No changes to library hours for the next month.

We had some of the gutters repaired to improve the rain
flow.

Discussed safety issues. Staff have brought up new hours
where there will always be 2 staff on. This will affect library
hours and budget. Continue discussion.

Look to get temp coverage for the summer while we are
understaffed.

The Personnel Committee will look at new schedule.

The recent donation from Shirley W. Use to buy
programmed tablets for learning $2,919 A.W.E. program.
Motion to move ahead with purchase. by Kees, second by
Jan.

Donna Y
Lois Y
Jan Y
Kees Y
Karin Y

Motion to accept report by Lois and 2nd by Kees.



New Business.
Covid rules are updated to match State guidelines.

Office equipment lease, copier is up soon. Recommend
that we replace copier. Recommendation from Amy for
new lease was approved.

Motion to upgrade by Donna, second Lois

Donna Y
Lois Y
Jan Y
Kees Y
Karin Y

Buy additional stamps as prices are going up.
Motion Lois, second Karin

Donna Y
Lois Y
Jan Y
Kees Y
Karin Y

Budget amendment

Receipts line 13 balance $1,130
Increase expenses on line 5 by $1,130
Donna Y

Lois Y

Jan Y



Kees Y
Karin Y

Gutters will be cleaned by Ed for $200.
Motion Kees, second Jan

Next mtg. will be July 8, 2021, In person meeting at 4:30
pm. Meeting adjourned at 6:20 pm,

Submitted by Kees Frankfort



LwstherArea Public Librany
L/i/2] Shru  of3c/2]

Check &u‘aﬂca L/1/2 1
;V)com
L bran y Boosters (Mﬁw'}:, ltcerse)

/e B Bags — 80006 '
Lf,(..r {(Movie grant) ~600.00
LCCR( SRP) V108G, 00
Wlh%r_#rgr memeria] ~ S6.00

6/18 cpltns/fax — 56.00

I.r:uwmathﬁ - 50
Fendraise — (.00

¥ Bags — 700
' 3[:3?1?]5"-' 2750

&/23 Sharen Baker memoridls — 385.00

L/25 f/#n Jfox — 27, 75
CRATI 6T — 2000

Y bags — 0,50
B bags -~ 45,00

, :lb/25 MMLL Gran f-{ccmpu’mr’ Sca:an:P"
printer — 43859

Greailalees People Fond —j006.00

w ncllu’;._s-f- Meroriai~ 1500.00

3D LOS B~ interest

‘ expense
#5225 64 (RWS (B bags)

26 ¢ty CLS (rugs)
27 WS MMLL (movie license)
23.6/t0 U, Long) (80-4.96-1,1t)
29 Llit A, Shank

430 (559~ 34l ~F.11)
06l J, Lucas

7 e (80.50-4,99 1. 71)
31 it S, HitIman

A3 by (H13—29.33 (. 96-03)

Z04. 60
9 526.00

5. 00

395 .00
103,25

8435, 89

loe 26
11 HE

214 4]
204,00
73.89
5lte. 2%

.34

475079

1S 1H D7

4*‘1.5'7/54/9;6’5

i

6L HO



814,277

#6237 olio Bosk farm LC(“P%S) 126,95
33 S |iother Postmacter Blamps) 165,00
34 wlig  Mersy | 122.98
35 i B mnge;mbu‘f'”‘g ( g wHerwork) 900, 00
3 G2t uS Pegtul (hox remials) G950
311 6l25 A Shank 0o 277
5o he, (Qsaw—m,saw q.,43)
386175 S Hillman 380,15
32,5 hi (357,50~ 22,77 -5,19)
326 [RwWS 40,00
Holelzle AT T 203,40
4(; elzt. Consitmers G0, ¢ 2,
IJZZ 30 A Eichel bear‘ggw“(u;gc:ﬁeﬁisaéjs) _b3. 38
2353.52 ~ 5359 92
log  Walmart SRY 349.33
108 Walmart (Bldg gopp];éSJ .00
Glog Meijer  SRP 3.6
ngZQCf Imagestoff SRP 36.70
L1 uspPs C Sfeunps-Amy) REESHPY
gul 18 Lther {}roce.r'\/ 7. 56
Gl2F Watmart  SRP =iy
? 3itz2 — greHe
. — 56 15, 24
; G13nlzl CK. Palance ®152726,99%
‘ LD's &4 381, 19
L3012 Totol Assele FI8T V02 79+

ggmyuu b4 NG ’



58 T4 9z e (sslieaq)| say10 01 1nQ) paueo] 1B2-3N
9971 89 /9 it (suosyed Joy PBAII3Y) pamo.Iog 183-|3 Al
¥4 v [¥S  [6ZT Pappy 013 sadel/aAq/sioog
12} 9 £ z SI2151309y MaN
41 AR 33 im/dorde]
42 [43 54 Le asn Jeandwon
[44) o £t 6¢ pasn joog-3
o9y £8T |6ST |6ET PBUB0T S,09pIA pue s,dAQ ‘sgD JIsnN
8T 0T |Z0T w2 psueol $y00g usapjiy)
L9t EET  |9¥PT |68 PaUE0? 53009 }npy
e 0 I T4 S1NpY - swei8o.g Aeiqry sassed
gE 0 Z§ < SpIY - sweagoad Aleigl] eAlssed
4 0 g 14 soSe ||y - 3 18y 7 3| peay
0s 0T |91 |ve S83e [y - 1| BN 3 1| el
0 sade ||y - weaBoid jeoads
0 8]do3y eJ1x3--weiSoid Suipeay Jswiling
0 SHNpY - weisSold Suipeay Jawiwng
0] SPIY - wedSold Sulpeay Jawiing
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] an|o yer
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 & 0 0 0 0 SPIY -Welsoid S0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SINPY - WeiBoid A0
] 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 C 0 0 SHAPY - 2duepusny Jnoy Aiols
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SPIY - 8ouBpUBLIY INOH Ai0lS
L ST 18/t sig¢ 3ouepuUaNY |B10]
e 18 S6 89 SIUBPUINY UBJP[IYD
8¢S 9/1 |€8T 691 LUEepUSY Ynpy

W10l ¥VIN| 933] Nvrl 23al Aon| Dol La3s OSNV| ANl ANNM AVIA| 1¥dY €Z0Z-T20T - 1¥0d3Y S,NYINYHE







ﬁ%

] Cmaa« # 33?21

Bohord Giel Soont Troop 572386
Est. 019 - Bronze Award Project
i’ﬁshfﬂ A i:FU("k - 5 ix‘\R] A BOOK

2, tht!eFre&L;brary org®

City of Las Cruces
I’.xr!&:, & Rocre, ration "mmlh Bz;ard

B e

i m:agyzg

T By Kenda Lizdreaga, Est. 2019
Toma un Libro - Deja un Libro
Take a Book - Share a Book

'ﬁt'ﬁ : thtfeFreestrary org®

gmmw ugﬁ]gg

. Uﬁiereei_ brary or

: = Not A
Charter # K}(}&XXX

Littl eFra&strary org* i

.org®
Dmmadl%yrv g‘

e
LattIeFreei.ibra ry.org®
fo Queen P's Garden Library ;
mnmm ﬁstabhshe& 2019
% LittleFreeLibrary.org®
Gitl Scout Troop #3974
M* a&m

é‘;‘a«)

EM

All Those

Who Wander Are Lost



ADD TO CART  ADD TO WISHLIST (192)

Welcome to the Little Free Library family! A Custom Charter Sign is the perfect option for honoring or
memorializing a loved one, sharing a favorite quote, or displaying your family’s name.

Steward Benefiis:

Unigue charter number
Option to add your Library to the world map, which will help people find and visit your Library

Access to a private Facebook group for registered stewards, where you can swap stories and

connect with other stewards
Steward's Guide of proven tips to make your Library a vital part of your community
Subscription to our regular e-newsletter with inspiring stories, ideas, and special deals

Access to brand new, deeply discounted books through First Book for stewards in low-income

areas; plus special book offers from publishers via our e-newsletter

“How Does this Library Work?” flier for your Library

Details:

o

2

L]

8" wide x 1.5" tall

Made from high-quality atuminum

Comes in silver or white aluminum

The words “LittleFreeLibrary.org®” and charter number cannot be removed

View our Returns Policy

If you are considering ordering ten or more signs, please contact us at customerservice@

littlefreelibrary.org.

You do not need to purchase a charter sign if you are buying a Little Free Library book exchange from

our online catalog. Charter signs are automatically included with Little Eres Libraries.




PROJECT PROPOSAL

DATE
Jufy 7, 20214

PROJECT:
Luther Public Library / Roof f NGH

PRESENTED BY:
Northein Castie Homos
info@nul'herncastlehomes.ccm
231.499.1646

11406 E 8th Street

Reed City, MJ 49677

Dear Amy Shank,

Thank you for your patience while we put togelher your estimate,

sheat which details the projectin fulf, Ploase note that this ostimate is vajid for 15

Please find ihe estimata befow along with the Project Spugifications
business days, Before any build star!, we require estimates be revi

ewed in order (o chegk for any malerial increases or (hopefullyi)

ahts or if you have any ques

Please review and Jat ug know your thou

appreciate your consideration for your projacy

We loak forward to hearing from you and qreally

Sincerely,

Mark Wanner & The NCH Teamn



Estimate

1400 Roofing

1420 Steel Roofing

Metal over shingles with double bubble underlayment and Exposed Fastener 40 year steel roofing
with ajl necessary trims. Vented ridge and snow bars included.

Option #1 - Metal over shingle.

$0.00
Option #2 - Shingle over shingle. Owens Corning Duration, architectural, +51,547 .55
Option #3 - Complete tear off. +89,147.00

Base Price $31,225.64



0
=

842018l §

Sg'Lo0'est &

L0°00b'68T ¢

m.o:mqmm Buipuz jejof

iy
6L18S%E  $|6218EVE S| 6/ TSEVE © fouBleg ) St
{3 QU taysuezy Gir
96074751 § | 9861o°1ST $ [ BTBI0GST § Bauzjeq Bupsay) Buipug '
£2'8L9'1eL ¢ 8C'8L0'eSL § £4'695'55T § Sauejeqg m:_xump_o m_._._:Emmm (34
96'85L°8L  § ! iZ0.9°c & £1°960°% § | 252653 § | 00082 E6 $ [ 0005926 $ selnjpuadxg |e10] 7
SB'CB $ | ¥6°02 3 L6'cl $ | 000002 $ | 0000072 $ Isipy/BujwwiEiBoId|oz oF
tpgera] $ | 98021 $15999Z $ 62866 § 00000t $ [ 00000 g Sanypuedx] el 6T BE
0002 $ | 000z 3 000007 $|o0000% 8 sang/enbesT Aeign ueBiyay pip[et BE
£2°019 $ | oFcoe $ | ooz $ 1 eveoz g 00°000's ¢ 000009 ¢ s812y-J/euouansiaiu) [T £LE
LLLLE $ | vO'6¥Z $ 1 #0'69 $ | 2965 $ | 00000 $ | 00000 g Soueualely Buiping(ot 9t
- % 00°052 $ ] 00052 ] s¥oog iejd|stT SE
- $ 00000t ¢ 00°000% ¢ sbeg mojls, SuljaIoyg|rE PE
00°008'Z $ {00026 $ /0000y g 000z6 %[ 00°000Z $ | 00’0002 3 sbeg an|g SMH[(ET £E
80+80°] $ | 8F'6EC $legone § 827bc & | o0ooow $ [ 00000 % “dx3 solo et [43
85°29¢ $ 85'89Z %! 00000 $ [ 00000 ¢ x_co_hn_m_\m.qm?towbcm:a_:cm I [43
- $ 000C0°)  $ 1000007 3 {2ABL] jucneonpgloz 0€
- $ 00005 & 00°005°L ¢ duzinsuy] Buiping|s 4
£L'¥58 $]zoo6l $]28F%1l8 ¢ vi'0st ¢ | ooo002 $00000°7 ¢ Sallin |8 8¢
- ﬂ JONpPMYY i/ Le
4182 $|00% 3 LL0E $ 000007 ¢ 00000z ¢ “dx3 seqddng|g ST
G2'BIF'T $68021°% $ 00'zse') $ | 00ost'e $ | 00'000°G $ SO B syoog]s SE
00851 $ 0O¥SL $100F% $ [ 00°00Y $ | 00"00F $ “duon SENIOMYIN (Y Ve
8y'688'/ $i00002C g 66462'Cc $ [ 67 L6EE ¢ | 00'0007zE ¢ | 00°000°ZE $ ssbeppfe £z
89840 3 8¥'810'L § | 00000’ $ 1 00000°s ¢ Pied SHiz {14
{L9'€09) $ [(ee'89l) ¢ |(ivgil) ¢ {8¥65z) ¢ (motasT) iakodig Suilt 1z
Saunipusdxsy oz
TR It SN R R T PRt e 61
Zeleg’'st  ${oviile $ $ 2029877 % oo0gi'as ¢ 00°000°ss ¢ sydiaoey |ejog 81
Co0EL'L & 000EL'L ¢ adusleqg punJ/bupoeysg (et LT
69'6¥9's $1-68¥29'c § 08'¥20'z ¢ | 0o'o00'E $ (00000 ¢ uslmopUg/sitels 7T at
00°12 $| o009 $ 002l $[o0e $ | 00005 $ [ 00"005 $ Buisiespung SNOBUE[[20SIA[TT ST
€962 $| 929 $i0l6 $|izZ0l $ | 00'001 $ | 00001 $ Jqo% mc_xom:Oammmec_ 0t Pl
00 P09° 2 $|0065LT § 00082 $|oo0seic $ | 00’0002 $ 1000007 $ suoeuog|e €1
OF'¥¥e $ | sz'sg $199/6 $|0519 $]00000°L & 0ooo0’L ¢ S9[EG @ seXed 'ssuUly ‘saldopfs (4
Q0'GFS°L $]osgig $loszel ¢ 0008¢ & | co'oo0’2 ${ 00000077 3 sbeg en[g SMYI|4 iT
0S5°Lveg $|054L $logeel ¢ 0528 $ | 00'0007% $ | 00'000'F $ sbeg mojjs x aujjaloygig 01
- $ 00°00F $ | 00°00F 2 S9jeg yoog 1g|4]s ]
- $ 000052 $ ] 00005z $ BlY 8lEIS Y 2
- $ 00°000'8L ¢ 00°000'8L & S8ul jeuad |t L
- $ 00005z ¢ 0o00s'z g Hoddng jusuliwisrogy [eoo|z 9
- $ 00'000'7S $ [ 00°GO0FS § sbelyw Aeigri|t 5
12101 aunp Aely dy €202-120Z 2202-1Z02 sydjeoay ¥
jenyay ﬁmt:m:.;\ _w:mmmho _u::u_ um.._ocmmv £
}obpng pasodold ecie-1z0e 4
Aeiqry Algnd eauy daying T

o] 3] E| 3 a 2 g

192pna zeoe-Tz07
Ae1gn oygng eany Jayng



